

Date: December 15, 2013

Office of Engineering and Technology
Laboratory Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: APPLICATION FOR CLASS 2 PERMISSIVE CHANGE TO FCC AUTHORIZED Transceiver with
FCCID: **ABZ99FT5010**

Dear Sir or Madam:

Motorola Solutions, Inc., 1301 East Algonquin Road, Schaumburg, Illinois, herein submits this Permissive Change for equipment identified by FCC ID: ABZ99FT5010.

This permissive change is pursuant to PS Docket No. 13-209, and shows that the digital emissions generated by this transmitter comply to 90.210 (h), the "H-mask", for NPSPAC applications.

A. Description of Product Changes:

No product changes have been made.

B. Performance Differences:

The filing package currently on record with the FCC is current and valid. The enclosed documentation is supplemental. Measurements show that the product is fully compliant to Mask H requirements required for digital operation in NPSPAC frequencies. Measurements have been made in accordance to 47 C.F.R. §§ 90.210(h).

C. Conclusion:

The submitted measurements show that the radio meets Mask H requirements for NPSPAC frequencies.

Sincerely,



Vincent Spena - Regulatory Coordinator
Tel: (847) 538-2647
E-mail: cvs006@motorolasolutions.com